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TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: David 1. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation a~ 
RE: Treatment of Confidential Financial Statements for Certificate Applications for 

Alternative Local Exchange & Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications 

Services 

The following companies requested and were granted confidential treatment for financial statements 

they provided to the Commission. Staff has completed its review of the financial statements and 
they may be returned to the companies. 

Docket No. 000822-TI, Vitts Networks, Inc. 	 Document: 08219-00 

Docket No. 000821-TX, Vitts Networks, Inc. 	 Document: 08217-00 

Docket No. 000788-TX, Verizon Advanced Data, Inc. Document: 07973-00 

Docket No.001142-TX Telera Communications, Inc. Document: 09859-00 

Docket No. 001143-TI, Telera Communications, Inc. Document: 09859-00 

Docket No. 000734-TX, Everest Connections Corporation Document: 07397-00 

cc: 	 Division of Legal Services 

Division of Regulatory Oversight 
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